2014-CFPB-0002 Document 134-A  Filed 05/12/2014 Page 1 of 2

EXHIBIT A



2014-CFPB-0002 Document 134-A  Filed 05/12/2014  Page 2 of 2

Auchterlonie, Sarah (CFPB)

From: Nicole Buseman <NicoleBuseman@quinnemanuel.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 3:08 PM

To: David Souders; Auchterlonie, Sarah (CFPB)

Cc: Jane Byrne; Scott Lerner

Subject: RE: In re PHH Corp, Admin Proceeding No. 2014-CFPB-0002 -- Designation of Exhibits
Attachments: 2014-04-29 De-Designation of Highly Confidential Exhibits.pdf

Please see the attached correspondence regarding United Guaranty’s confidentiality designations.
Thanks,

Nicole

From: David Souders <SOUDERS@thewbkfirm.com>

Date: April 15, 2014 at 6:51:37 PM EDT

To: Jane Byrne <JaneByrne@QuinnEmanuel.com>

Subject: RE: In re PHH Corp, Admin Proceeding No. 2014-CFPB-0002 -- Designation of Exhibits

Jane:

Please see the attached correspondence regarding UGlI's use of the "highly confidential" designation. It
has become a burden to us and we believe it is unnecessary given the “state” of the industry.

Please let me know your client's position on this. Also, | owe you a call regarding the hearing, which has
been quite an "event."

| also assume you saw the filing today regarding Radian's counsel. The CFPB at its finest.

Please give me a call to discuss this and the hearing. | would prefer to resolve this designation issue
between us.

Dave

David Souders
Weiner Brodsky Kider PC

1300 19™ Street NW 5™ Floor
Washington DC 20036
office: 202 628 2000
facsimile: 202 628 2011
souders@thewbkfirm.com
www.thewbkfirm.com

This electronic message contains information from the law firm of Weiner Brodsky Kider PC, which may be confidential or
privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended
recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have
received this transmission in error, please notify us by telephone (202-628-2000) or by electronic mail (souders@thewbkfirm.com)
immediately. For more information about Weiner Brodsky Kider PC, please visit us at www.thewbkfirm.com
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Auchterlonie, Sarah (CFPB)

From: Nicole Buseman <NicoleBuseman@quinnemanuel.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 3:46 PM

To: David Souders; Auchterlonie, Sarah (CFPB)

Cc: Jane Byrne; Scott Lerner

Subject: Recall: In re PHH Corp, Admin Proceeding No. 2014-CFPB-0002 -- Designation of
Exhibits

Nicole Buseman would like to recall the message, "In re PHH Corp, Admin Proceeding No. 2014-CFPB-0002 --
Designation of Exhibits ".
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TAX ADVICE DISCLAIMER: Any federal tax advice contained in this communication (including attachments) was not intended or
written to be used, and it cannot be used, by you for the purpose of (1) avoiding any penalty that may be imposed by the Internal
Revenue Service or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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